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November 14, 2025

Addendum No. 02

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 095

Title: Replacement of Diesel Shop Overhead Doors

RE: Clarifications/Questions

Please refer to the following information/clarification:

Item 1: Please confirm location and type of electrical wires to be relocated as per project specific
requirements

Answer: ONTC'’s electricians will work with contractor to disconnect and reconnect required
wiring. They will also work with contractor to move the current electrical conduits.

Item 2: Please provide location of oil waste line to be relocated as per project specific
requirements.

Answer: The oil line was identified during the mandatory site visit. Contractor noted what was
needed to raise the line to accommodate the new door openings.

Item 3: Please provide new overhead door make and model.

Answer: Contractor to supply and install NEW overhead door to fit new openings. These
requirements for the new overhead doors were discussed during the mandatory site visit.

Item 4: Does new overhead require power operator? If yes, please provide specifications.
Answer: Contractor to supply and install all mechanical and electrical hardware to operate the
NEW overhead door.

Item 5: Please confirm location of roof drainpipe to be relocated and new location.

Answer: The drainpipe was identified during the mandatory site visit. Based on observations,
this line should be good. But needed to be identified to ensure the NEW door roll up closure will

fit with where the line is located. Contractor to determine if the NEW door will have enough space
to clear.
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Item 6: Can we disregard the masonry notes?

Answer: Yes, you can.

Item 7: Please provide new lintel size on S-4.3.

Answer: While the new size may not be shown on S4.3, it can be seen on S5. New lintels are
C310x45 [C12x30]

Item 8: Please confirm if C200x17’s and HSS’s on S-4.3 are new or existing.

Answer: C200x17 & HSS are new. New steel is darker shade on the drawings; existing steel is
light grey. Field fit HSS are shown with outlines only.

Item 9: Please provide additional information with regards to detail 2/S-4.1.

Answer: Currently this highlights how to fastened the specified angle to the masonry wall. Please
provide more details on the requested additional information.

Item 10: It is hard to determine what is new and what is existing can an EX be added to
assemblies that are existing.

Answer: Please provide more details on the requested additional information.

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP.
Regards,
Brinda Ranpura

Procurement Contracts Specialist
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca
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